TOWN OF ERIN HERITAGE INVENTORY

Date: August 14/04 Recorder Name: Jeff Duncan

Address: Station Road Bridge/Dam, Hillsburgh Lot/Cone.: Lot 24, Conc.7
Current Owners: Town of Erin

Current Use: Bridge / Dam

Construction Date: Firm:1917* Estimated:
(Emphasis on properties prior to 1930)

Materials: Concrete
Style:
Storeys:

Outbuildings:

Features of Note:

- South portion is ‘covered’, decorative posts

- Dam / outlet for north Mill Pond

- Built in part by two brothers Charles and William Smith, local stone masons

* As noted on bridge






